

## **Bylaws of the Board**

### **Board Committees**

In order to better serve the school system, the Board shall establish certain committees to serve in an advisory capacity to the Superintendent and the Board, and to fulfill its responsibilities as required by law.

It is the policy of the Board to maintain certain Standing Committees, namely: Operations, Learning, Facilities and Policy; and to establish certain Ad-Hoc Committees, as needed. The committees shall operate within the standards set forth by this policy.

### **Standing Committees**

Not later than the January regular meeting of the Board, the Standing Committees shall be appointed by the Board Chairperson to serve until the next annual meeting. Each committee shall consist of four Board members and two alternates. The alternates will only participate in committee meetings when one or more of the assigned board members are not present at the committee meeting. The Board Chairperson appoints the Chairperson for each committee from the members of the committee. The Board Chairperson is an ex-officio member of all standing committees.

Any member of the Board who is interested in serving on a standing committee shall notify the Chairperson promptly concerning his or her interest.

- A. Each Board member must serve on at least one standing committee.
- B. No Board member may serve on more than three standing committees.
- C. No Board member may chair more than one standing committee.

Any member of the Board may attend standing committee meetings (excluding Executive Session, unless otherwise permitted under the Freedom of Information Act); however, they are not able to participate in any discussion or vote. At all times, the total number of Board members participating in a committee meeting shall be one less than the number that represents a quorum of the Board.

Standing Committee Chairpersons and members on standing committees shall serve for the same term as the Board Chairperson.

(cf. 9132 – Standing Committees)

## **Bylaws of the Board**

### **Board Committees (continued)**

#### **Ad-Hoc (Special/Temporary) Committees**

Ad-Hoc (Special/Temporary) committees shall be established by the Board or Board Chairperson, whenever advisable, to address specific problems and projects. These committees shall include a minimum of two and a maximum of three Board members and may include members of the staff and/or community who would be able to provide expertise. Ad-Hoc committees shall be appointed as soon as possible after their establishment and shall be dissolved when their report has been accepted by the Board or at the next annual organizational meeting or upon a motion for dissolution passed by a majority vote, or upon completion of the assigned task whichever comes first. Ad-Hoc Committees supersede any standing committee.

Ad Hoc committee members shall be appointed by the Chairperson. Any Board member interested in serving on an Ad Hoc committee shall notify the Chairperson promptly concerning his/her interest. Any Board member who is interested in attending Ad Hoc committee meetings may do so. Board members who are not members of the Ad Hoc Committee may not 1) attend any executive session of the Ad Hoc Committee, unless otherwise permitted under the Freedom of Information Act, or 2) participate in any discussion or vote.

In the event of vacancies on Ad Hoc committees, the Chairperson shall appoint new committee members. All appointments expire when the committee as a whole expires.

The duties of each Ad Hoc committee shall be outlined at the time the committee is appointed.

#### **Conduct of Committee Business**

So that Board Committees shall operate in a consistent and effective manner, the following standards shall apply:

1. Board committee appointments shall be determined by the Board Chairperson as guided by the best interests of the Board. To make this determination, the Board Chairperson shall consider:
  - The requests by Board members to serve on specific committees. Requests to serve on specific Standing Committees shall be submitted by Board members, in the form of a prioritized list, to the Board Chairman at the annual meeting of the Board.

**Bylaws of the Board**

**Board Committees (continued)**

**Conduct of Committee Business (continued)**

- The individual background, talents and experiences of Board members.
  - The synergetic quality of the committee as a whole.
2. Standing Committees shall plan to meet once a month. Additional meetings may be called by the Committee Chairperson whenever he/she deems necessary, or upon a request of two committee members.
  3. All committees of the Board of Education shall follow the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act as required by statute.
  4. All Standing Committee meetings shall have a written agenda, prepared by the Committee Chairperson and the Superintendent or his/her designee; and posted at least twenty-four hours before the meeting. The agenda shall include all assignments as may be directed by the Board.
  5. The proceedings of all Standing Committee meetings shall be recorded and distributed to Board members in a timely manner.
  6. Recommendations to be considered for Board action, as determined by a vote of the committee members present, shall be placed on the agenda of a regular Board meeting as a formal motion.
  7. All committee meetings shall be open to the public; however, an executive session may be called in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act.
  8. All committees shall post agendas and keep minutes of business conducted at meetings in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act. The minutes shall be kept on file in the Superintendent’s office and be made available at all times to the Board of Education members.

Legal Reference: Connecticut General Statutes  
 1-200 through 1-241 of the Freedom of Information Act.  
 1-200 Definitions.  
 1-225 Meetings of government agencies to be public.

Bylaw adopted by the Board:	January 9, 2001	NEW MILFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Bylaw revised by the Board:	November 7, 2005	New Milford, Connecticut
Bylaw revised by the Board:	November 14, 2006	
Bylaw revised by the Board:	June 9, 2009	
Bylaw revised by the Board:	December 14, 2010	
Bylaw revised by the Board:	April 10, 2012	